Sharon Stein

NNN: Ofir Tal <ofir@gsher law.com>

nYva: 13:15 2015 59X 16 'wmn or

ON: ‘Sharon Stain Adv’

PNIV: DMV 12T - NYWNRDT pIND; Amir Adika; Yael Pituvi
NIXN: RE: LM NMY -NNXALD PN

Ofir Tal, Partner

GILTALD $11ER, KADARI & Co.. Law Offices
4 Washington St.,JJerusalem 9418704
Tel. .972.74-7137000 | Fax. - 972.74-7137001
www.gsher-law.cotn ] ofir@gsher-law.com

From: Sharon Stain Adv [mailto:sharons@nachshonim.org.ii]
Sent: Thursday; April 16, 2015 1:09 PM

To: Ofir Tal

Cc: N'MIYN 1A - NWRYT PIND

Subject: RE: UNT N'™M'Y -NNXAIDY PN

niNibY 1IN,
nYaIpn NYXN ,pIN0 OV 'MIaT.

From: Ofir Tal [mailto:ofir@osher-iaw.conil

Sent: Wednesday, April 15, 2015 1257 PM

To: ’Sharon Stain Adv’

Cc: Mip -N'0dBWN NdWY; Amir Adika; Yael Pituvi
Subject: re: DN NMIY TNNAVY PN

Dby [Ny,

anNIY NyWY 550 YW NI NNSDIN 9'vNa DyIDa NTIavn NIVYY DXNN] DDwn 5w nannna TIavY 0'n 11NX,
450 ™ NNNNN NywY m 180-1 ,1'DW NywH.
NNT NAIDNNA NTIAVA JWNN TWUN NIN.

,NTIN

Ofir Tal. Partner

Gil-l"AD $111:R, KADARI & CO. Law Offices
4 Washington st.,Jerusalem 9418704
Tel. .972.74-7137000 | Fax. .972.74-7137001
www.gsher-law.com | ofir@gsher-law.com

From: Sharon Stain Adv rmaiito:sharons@nachshonim.orq.ill

Sent: Monday, March 30, 2015 12:33 PM

To: Ofir Tal; "Hagar Zilbershtein’

Cc: 'Dan Shwec'; Tamar Hirschenberger'; 'Ofer Reznik’; Amir Adika;|"Ip ~N'uswn ndwd
Subject: RE: LN NIV -NNXA'VY ‘PN

11 DIYY 1'9IX,
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